MAYOR LINDA GORTON h\ LEX' N GTON CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Utban County Council

FROM: A W for

Charles H. Martu;, 'f’.E., Ditector
Division of Water Quality

DATE: August 5, 2020

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 1 (Final) — Dartmouth Drive Culvert Replacement, Contract No. 148-2019

Request

The Division of Water Quality requests authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 (Final) to the agreement with
Churchill McGee, LLC for the Dartmouth Drive Culvert Replacement project, increasing the contract price by the
sum of $3,916.29 from $507,900.00 to $511,816.29, and extending the contract term 158 calendar days from
December 16, 2019 to May 22, 2020.

Why are you requesting?

The requested change provided site restoration to areas disturbed by construction which was not included in original
bid. This change extended the time of completion by 158 calendar days. The final contract completion date is May 22,
2020.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is:  $3,916.29
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Ate the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted in: 4052-303204-3334-92211 2018 LFUCG WILSONDARTMOUTH CONSTRUCT
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